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AMENDMENT 2

Prospective Offerors:

Please refer to our Request for Proposal No. 005-2024 Food Commodities, a copy of which was obtained by your company
for consideration.

> Please see changes to RFP 005-2024 packet below:

From:
1.1. REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) TIMELINE

DATE ACTIVITY TIME
Tuesday, September 10, 2024 RFP Issuance Stsazgg:r:?T(i:r:angl:rsoT)
Wednesday, September 11, 2024 Deadline for Regg:::::nl;lzld Pre-Proposal si;(:‘(‘)j:;:'n..n(;‘::TcoI:;:_)
Monday, September 16, 2024 Deadline for Submission of Written Questions 53;21(:1:;:1:1';:::?:;;:’)
Wednesday, September 18, 2024 Deadline for G%?,E;?;sgnse to Written Si;(:}(;:;?:ncmh:Tco;;)
Friday, September 20, 2024 Deadline for Submission of Proposal S?;orrtzig;::l'i(:mh:TCol-:;cT,)

To:
1.1. REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) TIMELINE

DATE ACTIVITY TIME
Tuesday, September 10, 2024 RFP Issuance Stsa::?iaan:c:nT(i:r:aen(qglzrs?r)
Weinesay Sotember 1, 2024 | DRI oo i i repronosl | 3000 hamrte
Monday, September 16, 2024 Deadline for Submission of Written Questions Si::&::;%&‘:r?col:g)
Thursday, September 19, 2024 Deadline for G%%E:ttia:::nse to Written sfa(::j :;rdn%icn:\:Tcol-:;t;_)
Monday, September 23, 2024 Deadline for Submission of Proposal Si;i(:i:;::ri(:mh:?‘col-::’l)')
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All else remains the same.

Sincerely,

CARMEN TNCHARFAUROS
gement Administrator
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